


jag.sandhu@vancouver.ca
 

City of Vancouver FOI 2018-175 - Page 811



City of Vancouver FOI 2018-175 - Page 812

s.14



City of Vancouver FOI 2018-175 - Page 813

s.14



City of Vancouver FOI 2018-175 - Page 814

s.14



From: "Michael Leaver" <mleaver@kellysantini.com>
To: "Oehlschlager, Kelly" <kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/13/2018 6:33:11 PM
Subject: RE: FIFA 2026 - Vancouver Host Authorities/CSA Collateral Agreement

Attachments: CSA Collateral Agreement Vancouver edits v4.1-Collateral Agreement (Vancouver) v5.1.pdf
Collateral Agreement (Vancouver) v5.1.doc

Kelly et al.,

Thanks,
 
Michael
 
Michael Leaver

t: (613) 238-6321 | f: (613) 233-4553 | e: mleaver@kellysantini com
www.kellysantini.com

NOTE: This e-mail message contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific individual or individuals to which it is addressed. If you are not
an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information contained herein or attached hereto is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the person named above by reply e-mail and please delete it. Thank you.
 

From: Oehlschlager, Kelly [mailto:kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca]
Sent: March-13-18 6:27 PM
To: Michael Leaver
Cc: Clark Ledingham; Dorothy Wong; Collens, Michelle; Geelhoed, Taunya; Goossen, Hannah
Subject: FIFA 2026 - Vancouver Host Authorities/CSA Collateral Agreement
 
Hi Michael,

Cheers,

Kelly

 
Kelly Oehlschlager
Assistant Director of Legal Services – Corporate
 
City of Vancouver
Legal Services Department
453 West 12th Avenue
Vancouver, British Columbia,
Canada V5Y 1V4
O: 604.873.7726
C: 778.384.3467
E: kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca
W : www vancouver ca
__________________________________
This e-mail and the information it contains may only be used by the intended recipient. Unauthorized use is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately send this email back to the sender and delete the original.
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From: "Michael Leaver" <mleaver@kellysantini.com>
To: "Oehlschlager, Kelly" <kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/13/2018 4:19:17 PM
Subject: RE: FIFA 2026 - Vancouver Host Authorities/CSA Collateral Agreement

Thanks Kelly.
 
Michael Leaver

t: (613) 238-6321 | f: (613) 233-4553 | e: mleaver@kellysantini.com
www.kellysantini.com

NOTE: This e-mail message contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific individual or individuals to which
it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the
information contained herein or attached hereto is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the person named above by reply e-mail and please
delete it. Thank you.
 

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
W: www.vancouver.ca
__________________________________
This e-mail and the information it contains may only be used by the intended recipient. Unauthorized use is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately send this email back to the sender and delete the original.
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
This e-mail and the information it contains may only be used by the intended recipient. Unauthorized use
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately send this email back to the sender
and delete the original.
 
 

 

<CSA Collateral Agreement Vancouver edits v4.1-Collateral Agreement (Vancouver) v5.1.pdf>

<Collateral Agreement (Vancouver) v5.1.doc>
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From: "Michael Leaver" <mleaver@kellysantini.com>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 7:51:18 PM

Subject: RE: FIFA 2026 Men’s World Cup – United Bid of North America (USA, Canada, Mexico) to be submitted to FIFA (the “Bid”) Bid
Documents Submitted by Vancouver and Vancouver Area Partners (the “Bid Documents”)

Thanks Michelle.
 
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
 

From: Collens, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca]
Sent: March-12-18 10:50 PM
To: Michael Leaver
Cc: Clark Ledingham (cledingham@bcpavco.com); Dorothy Wong; Peter Montopoli; john.kristick@unitedbid2026.com; Oehlschlager, Kelly
Subject: FYI: FIFA 2026 Men’s World Cup – United Bid of North America (USA, Canada, Mexico) to be submitted to FIFA (the “Bid”) Bid Documents Submitted by
Vancouver and Vancouver Area Partners (the “Bid Documents”)
 
FYI – please see detailed note below of digital submission.
 
Michelle
 
Michelle Collens
Senior Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca
 

From: Collens, Michelle
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 7:42 PM
To: Michael.Kuh@lw.com
Cc: Johnston, Sadhu; Connell, Francie; Oehlschlager, Kelly; Geelhoed, Taunya; Goossen, Hannah
Subject: FIFA 2026 Men’s World Cup – United Bid of North America (USA, Canada, Mexico) to be submitted to FIFA (the “Bid”) Bid Documents Submitted by
Vancouver and Vancouver Area Partners (the “Bid Documents”)
 
Good evening Michael,
 
On behalf of the City of Vancouver (“Vancouver”), we now attach,
 

(1)  an electronically scanned copy of a fully signed and initialed un-modified Vancouver Host City Agreement (the “Un-Modified Host City Agreement”), and
 

(2)  an electronically scanned copy of a letter from our legal counsel to you which is being couriered to you with the “Replacement Bid Pages” as that term
is used in the attached letter.

 
The Replacement Bid Pages will be delivered to you in trust and on the express conditions set out in the attached letter. The attached e-copy of the Un-
Modified Host City Agreement (“E-UHCA”) is now delivered to you in trust and on condition that you not deal in any way with the E-UHCA except in
accordance with the following trust conditions (the “E-UHCA Conditions”):
 

(1)          That the E-UHCA may be printed, copied and packaged with the other bid documents required to submit the Bid, provided always that you retain
complete personal control over all paper and electronic originals and copies and do not submit same to FIFA (or any other third party) without
subjecting them to these E-UHCA Conditions except as and when (and then only on such conditions) as are articulated by us to you in writing.

 
(2)          That in the absence of our express written consent to include the E-UHCA in the Bid upon submittal to FIFA, you will remove and delete the E-UHCA

from the Bid prior to submitting same to FIFA or, if expressly permitted by us (and consented to by you), submit same to FIFA or such other third
party authorized by both of us on such terms and conditions as are set out by us in writing to you.

 
(3)          That if any of the above conditions are not acceptable that you contact us immediately to make arrangements for the deletion of this e-mail and all

known copies of the E-UHCA and proof of such destruction.
 
We trust you will find the enclosed and above to be in order and look forward to working with you to move this matter forward towards a successful Bid
submittal.
 
Michelle
 
Michelle Collens
Senior Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca
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From: "Graves, Lynda" <lynda.graves@vancouver.ca>
To: "Falconer, Cobi" <Cobi.Falconer@vancouver.ca>

"Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/14/2018 10:18:49 AM

Subject: RE: FOI Request: Our File No. 2018-145 - Request for Records (due Mar. 21) - PLEASE DISREGARD

Thank you !
 
 

From: Falconer, Cobi
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Collens, Michelle; Graves, Lynda
Cc: Freedom of Information Office
Subject: RE: FOI Request: Our File No. 2018-145 - Request for Records (due Mar. 21) - PLEASE DISREGARD
 
Michelle and Lynda – we are handling this and no further actions need to be made on your end.
 
Cobi
 

From: Freedom of Information Office [mailto:Freedom of Information Office] On Behalf Of Freedom of Information Office
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:24 AM
Subject: FOI Request: Our File No. 2018-145 - Request for Records (due Mar. 21)
 
Hi there,

 
Please note: In addition to the requested records below, please find attached the FOI Response Checklist. Filling out this form is mandatory –
however, please do not hesitate to let us know if we can assist you in filling it out.
 
Thanks, Annie
 

 
Annie Goodwyne
FOI Clerk/Research Assistant
City of Vancouver
 
 

 
FOI OFFICE REQUEST FOR RECORDS

 
 
FOI File
Number
 

2018-145 Use this File Number for all Correspondence please.

 
Records
Requested
 

 
Date Due
 

March 21, 2018

 
Record Format
 

Records must be sent electronically; Please do not send hard copy records without first
consulting the FOI Office via: foi@vancouver.ca. 
 
Please ensure that emails include all attachments.

 
Time Estimate
 

 Please provide ONLY if the time required to search for and
compile the records is more than 3 hours.

 
For further information regarding this request please put the FOI File Number in the subject line and email:
foi@vancouver.ca
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From: "Lambert, Ellie" <Ellie.Lambert@vancouver.ca>
To: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 4:56:22 PM
Subject: RE: From CSA / UBC for tomorrow FW: Key Messages

Attachments: COM - CMO - Issue - FIFA 2026 bid.docx

Hi,
I spoke to Carolyn but she was in a meeting and will call me back. If I haven’t heard by 5.30 I’ll call her again.
In the meantime, here’s the first draft messaging.
Please let me know your thoughts.
E
 
Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media) 
 
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895
 
ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
 

From: Geelhoed, Taunya
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 1:13 PM
To: Lambert, Ellie
Subject: From CSA / UBC for tomorrow FW: Key Messages
 
Hey Ellie,
 
Just received – see attached and below.
 
Nothing really new – but they are calling out that the Candidate Host City’s announcement will be Thurs March 15. So working towards that for now.
 
Talk to you later today.
 
 
 

From: Sandra Gage [mailto:sgage@canadasoccer.com]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 1:02 PM
To: Collens, Michelle; Ronna Bremer; Mike (EDC) Williams; luc.denis@ville.montreal.qc.ca
Cc: Peter Montopoli; Joe Guest
Subject: Key Messages
 
As per our call today, please find attached the key message document updated that provides general information and background on the United Bid as well as Canada
specific commentary.
 
The media conference tomorrow is scheduled for 9amET at BMO Field and will feature the Minister of Sport and Persons with a Disabilities, Kirsty Duncan, Peter
Montopoli and Councillor Mark Grimes from the City of Toronto.  The Government of Canada will be issuing a media release and Canada Soccer will amplify but not
issue its own release.
 
No one host city will be mentioned in isolation but as a collective.  Our comments will certainly reference the legacy of the National Soccer Stadium given that is
where the conference is being held and the fact that it hosted 2007 and 2014 FIFA events.  We will also reference that the inclusion of our four Candidate Host Cities
from Canada will be done on Thursday, March 15.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.   if you have any questions and I would ask that you share this document
internally as appropriate.
 
Regards,
Sandra
 

Sandra Gage
Chief Marketing Officer | Chef du marketing
sgage@canadasoccer.com
T  613-237-7678, extension 2272  F 613-237-1516
canadasoccer com
twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN  | facebook.com/canadasoccer
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Please let me know if you have any questions.   if you have any
questions and I would ask that you share this document internally as appropriate.
 
Regards,
Sandra
 
<image001.png>
<image003.jpg>
Sandra Gage
Chief Marketing Officer | Chef du marketing
sgage@canadasoccer.com
T 613-237-7678, extension 2272  F 613-237-1516
canadasoccer.com
twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN  | facebook.com/canadasoccer
 

<COM - CMO - Issue - FIFA 2026 bid tg 12Mar.docx>
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From: "Lambert, Ellie" <Ellie.Lambert@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/14/2018 4:10:16 PM
Subject: RE: Key Messages

Thanks for sharing Michelle.
 Jag and Rena have all the existing messaging and can assist you going forward.

E
 
Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media) 
 
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895
 
ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
 

From: Collens, Michelle
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:02 PM
To: Kendall-Craden, Rena; Lambert, Ellie
Cc: Johnston, Sadhu
Subject: FW: Key Messages

Michelle
 
 
Michelle Collens
Senior Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca
 

From: Collens, Michelle
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Lambert, Ellie; Kendall-Craden, Rena
Cc: Johnston, Sadhu
Subject: Fwd: Key Messages
 
Do we need to provide any edits or want to clarify anything?  It looks accurate to me.
 
Michelle
 
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sandra Gage <sgage@canadasoccer.com>
Date: March 14, 2018 at 3:39:12 PM PDT
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Cc: Peter Montopoli <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com>
Subject: Key Messages

Michelle,
 
Attached is a summary document of our key messages and that includes reference to the statements made by the city and province.
 
We will not respond to any media inquiries until after the release is issued at 13:00ET tomorrow listing the Candidate Host Cities that will
continue in the process.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Sandra
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From: "Sandra Gage" <sgage@canadasoccer.com>
To: "Peter Montopoli" <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com>

"Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/14/2018 5:22:33 PM

Subject: RE: Key Messages
Attachments: 18 03 14 Vancouver Messaging.docx

Same from my end and attached is the updated key messages with the removal of the reference that Peter had highlighted.
 
Thanks,
SG
 

From: Peter Montopoli
Sent: March-14-18 8:21 PM
To: Michelle Collens <michelle.collens@vancouver.ca>; Sandra Gage <sgage@canadasoccer.com>
Subject: Re: Key Messages
 
Thank you Michelle, appreciate your kind words, we will be here for you and support the City! 
 
Peter Montopoli
General Secretary
Canada Soccer

Sent from my BlackBerry
From: Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca
Sent: March 14, 2018 8:09 PM
To: pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com; sgage@canadasoccer.com
Subject: RE: Key Messages
 
Thank you, appreciate that. 
 
We’re working to keep everything on point, and will not discuss any of these messages today.  Thanks for your support through this process.
 
I’m still cheering on the United Bid and wish you all the best as you deliver the final submission.
 
Michelle
 
Michelle Collens
Senior Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca
 

From: Peter Montopoli [mailto:pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:08 PM
To: Sandra Gage; Collens, Michelle
Subject: RE: Key Messages
 
Michelle as Sandra just confirmed, this is confidential as we felt it important that you were aware of our speaking notes. 
 
I have asked Sandra to edit out the referencing to the City of Vancouver in relation to the Provision of the FIFA Agreements.  This section should refer only to the Province of BC and not the
City of Vancouver, as you did everything you could in providing all the required FIFA Agreements.
 
Thanks Michelle.  Let us know if you require anything further.
 

Peter Montopoli
General Secretary | Secrétaire-général
T 613-237-7678 x 2235  F 613-237-1516
canadasoccer.com
twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN  | facebook.com/canadasoccer

 

From: Sandra Gage
Sent: March-14-18 6:39 PM
To: Collens, Michelle
Cc: Peter Montopoli
Subject: Key Messages
 
Michelle,
 
Attached is a summary document of our key messages and that includes reference to the statements made by the city and province.
 
We will not respond to any media inquiries until after the release is issued at 13:00ET tomorrow listing the Candidate Host Cities that will continue in the process.
 
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
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Canada Specific Q&A 
 
Q:  Why was Vancouver not included in the final bid book as one of the 23 candidate host cities? 

 
Canada Soccer and United Bid Process 

 Canada Soccer is very disappointed to not continue the legacy it created with the hosting 
of the FIFA Women’s World Cup Canada 2015™ and the 2012 CONCACAF Olympic 
Qualifying Tournament in the city of Vancouver. 

 In Canada, nine cities were approached in July 2017 by Canada Soccer with the relevant 
information on the United Bid for the 2026 FIFA World Cup™.  

 Of the nine cities, seven expressed an interest to receive the Request for Information 
documentation which was submitted to the United Bid Committee on September 5, 
2017.  Of the original nine cities approached, Hamilton, ON and Winnipeg, MB did not 
continue in the process.  In total, 44 cities in Canada, Mexico and the United States 
received the information to begin the process of being considered as a Candidate Host 
City in the Bid Book.  Canadian cities at this stage included: 

o Calgary, AB 
o Edmonton, AB 
o Montréal, QC 
o Ottawa, ON 
o Regina, SK 
o Toronto, ON 
o Vancouver, BC 

 Six of the seven Canadian cities completed the Request for Information with Calgary, AB 
exiting the process.  At this stage, there were a total of 41 cities involved in the process 
across the three countries. 

 From the reduced list of six Canadian cities, only four Canadian Candidate Host Cities 
continued in the process and were announced with a total of 32 Candidate Host Cities on 
October 4, 2017.  The four Canadian cities were Edmonton, AB; Montréal, QC; Toronto, 
ON; and Vancouver, BC. 

 FIFA provided the bid regulations in mid-October 2017 and these were subsequently 
shared will all Candidate Host Cities on October 27.  A webinar was held on November 2 
to review the documents in advance of the Host City Workshop held in Houston, 
November 13-17, with all four Canadian cities in attendance. 

 Over the past three months, weekly meetings have taken place to ensure the most 
relevant and updated information was shared for the United 2026 Bid to move forward 
within the expected timeline established by FIFA. 

 A FIFA Legal meeting was hosted by Canada Soccer on behalf of the United Bid 
Committee on February 15 with all four Candidate Host Cities participating. 

 All necessary FIFA agreements were required to be completed in advance of the bid book 
submission to FIFA by March 16, 2018. 
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 In total, 23 Candidate Host Cities have signed the necessary FIFA agreements and met 
the United Bid Committee deadlines with three Canadian cities included in the final Bid 
Book (Edmonton, Toronto and Montréal). 

 FIFA will make the final selections of Host Cities in June 2020. 
 
Vancouver Process 

 The Province of British Columbia did not provide the necessary signed FIFA agreements 
within the required timelines for inclusion within the Bid Book and as such the city of 
Vancouver will not be moving forward as a Candidate Host City. 

 In Vancouver, City Council unanimously voted in favour of Vancouver being a Candidate 
Host City on January 30, 2018. 

 As part of the submission to FIFA, a host city stadium agreement is required to be signed.  
The proposed venue of BC Place is owned by the Province of British Columbia and as such 
required their signature. 

 In 2015, the industry output for the Province of British Columbia through the hosting of 
the FIFA Women’s World Cup Canada 2015™ was $118.8M with $82.9M in the City of 
Vancouver with nine matches held at BC Place. 

o 99% of Vancouver hotel rooms were full during the competition. 
 The legacy of the tournament also included two new FIFA 2-Star training sites at Empire 

Field. 
 
Q:  Can Vancouver still be considered as a Candidate Host City once the United Bid Book is 
submitted without them included? 

 The United 2026 Bid Book has been submitted with three Canadian Candidate Host Cities 
and those three will continue in the process.  Vancouver is no longer part of that process. 

 
Q:  How will this removal impact the future of the sport in Canada? 

 Canada Soccer thanks all of the Canadian cities that have shown an interest in playing a 
role in the United Bid for the 2026 FIFA World Cup™. 

 We are grateful to the Government of Canada for their support of the competition and 
look forward to working with them and all levels of government to ensure that the United 
Bid is successful in securing the right to host the competition. 

 We are pleased that three Canadian cities have made it past the goal line and are 
officially Candidate Host Cities as part of the 23 cities in Canada, Mexico and the United 
States that are part of the United Bid. 

 
Q:  What could have been done to prevent this from happening? 

 The expedited process required all Candidate Host Cities to meet the same timelines and 
provide the necessary documentation. 
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 Of the 32 Candidate Host Cities announced in October 2017, 23 were able to meet the 
deadlines and provide the FIFA agreements to be included with the Bid Book including 
three other Canadian cities. 

 
 
City of Vancouver Statement: 
 
The City is extremely disappointed that Vancouver’s bid to be a FIFA 2026 World Cup Host City is 
currently not being considered as we believe hosting the biggest sporting event on earth would 
have offered significant economic benefits. Vancouver remains a city with an exceptional sports 
hosting history and we look forward to working with the Province and our Sport Hosting 
Vancouver team to identify future international sporting events that bring positive economic and 
cultural impact to Vancouver. 
 
Mayor Robertson Statement: 
 
“I’m disappointed to hear that the bid to bring the 2026 World Cup to Vancouver will not be 
proceeding. Major sporting events often have challenges around costs and managing financial 
risk; however, the City was all-in and hopeful that the federal and provincial governments would 
be able to arrive at a fair deal. While I’m disappointed by this outcome, I look forward to 
pursuing further opportunities to bring world-class soccer and other sporting events to 
Vancouver in the future.” 
 
Province of British Columbia Statement: 

Lisa Beare, BC’s Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture, made a statement regarding the 
possibility of Vancouver’s involvement as a potential host city on Wednesday: 

“The prospect of hosting the FIFA World Cup is exciting for soccer fans, and has the potential to 
bring significant economic and cultural benefits to British Columbia. For the past several weeks, 
our government has been working diligently with the United Bid Committee – consisting of 
Canada, the United States and Mexico – to bring the 2026 Cup to Vancouver, as one of the 
committee’s Canadian host cities. 

“While we support the prospect of hosting the World Cup, we cannot agree to terms that would 
put British Columbians at risk of shouldering potentially huge and unpredictable costs. 

“Throughout this process, we have been in regular contact with the bid committee and other 
levels of government to support this bid, while protecting taxpayers. Through these 
conversations and our submissions to the bid committee, we have made numerous attempts to 
clarify the risks and obligations faced by British Columbians. 
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“So far, the bid committee has rejected our requests to clarify how much British Columbians 
could be expected to contribute. And they have declined to negotiate with the province 
regarding the concerns we raised. 

“Should the bid committee reconsider, our door remains open to bringing some of the 2026 
World Cup games to Vancouver.” 
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From: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 3:42:19 PM
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - Rugby 7s - CKNW

·         77,096 – record breaking crowd for year 3
·         Sold out on Saturday with 39,000
·         Final Finishes: 1 – Fiji, 2 – Kenya, 3 – South Africa
·         2017 - estimated $24.5 million in economic activity in BC.
·         $3 Million in Food and Beverages served in 2017

 
 

From: Collens, Michelle
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:16 PM
To: Sandhu, Jag; Geelhoed, Taunya
Cc: Lambert, Ellie
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - Rugby 7s - CKNW
 
Okay – happy to do this.
 
I will call Alan and set it up.
 
Thanks,
Michelle
 
Michelle Collens
Senior Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca
 

From: Sandhu, Jag
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:13 PM
To: Collens, Michelle; Geelhoed, Taunya
Cc: Lambert, Ellie
Subject: MEDIA REQUEST - Rugby 7s - CKNW
 
Hi Michelle,
 
CKNW is doing a segment on the Lynda Steele show giving the Rugby 7’s the Steele of Approval. As part of that, they are
asking if we can give the story some flavour. They’d pre-tape an interview asking what the tournament means to
Vancouver, its economic impact, any other positive impacts. It would take less than 5 minutes, and they’d use a couple
clips for this positive story. Let me know if you are interested. If so, please call Alan Regan at 778-957-1233. Deadline is
before 430pm.
 
Thanks
 
Jag Sandhu 
Corporate Communications | City of Vancouver
453 West 12th Avenue
Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4
Office 604.871.6899
Cell 604-396-1012
jag.sandhu@vancouver.ca
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From: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>
To: "Sandhu, Jag" <Jag.Sandhu@vancouver.ca>

"Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/12/2018 3:44:45 PM

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - Rugby 7s - CKNW

Getting it done at 345p – thanks.
 
 

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

Date: 3/14/2018 3:27:54 PM
Subject: RE: Media Request - Vancouver - World Cup

Just about to send you a key message document so you see what we are working from.
 
No comments to media from us until tomorrow.
 
I was going to send to Graham at Pavco as well – make sense?
 
SG
 

From: Collens, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca]
Sent: March-14-18 6:27 PM
To: Sandra Gage <sgage@canadasoccer.com>
Subject: RE: Media Request - Vancouver - World Cup
 
Hi Sandra,
 
Are messages coming?
 
The Province jumped out with a Minister statement, so we have made a short statement for the media inquiries coming in.
 
The City is extremely disappointed that Vancouver’s bid to be a FIFA 2026 World Cup Host City is currently not being considered as we believe
hosting the biggest sporting event on earth would have offered significant economic benefits. Vancouver remains a city with an exceptional
sports hosting history and we look forward to working with the Province and our Sport Hosting Vancouver team to identify future
international sporting events that bring positive economic and cultural impact to Vancouver.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:06 PM
To: Collens, Michelle
Subject: FW: Media Request - Vancouver - World Cup
 
Michelle,
 
We should connect and decide how to handle.
 
I am close to a key messaging document that I can share with you in the next hour.
 
Thanks,
Sandra
 

From: Amanda Wawryk [mailto:Amanda.Wawryk@rci.rogers.com]
Sent: March-14-18 4:01 PM
To: Sandra Gage <sgage@canadasoccer.com>
Subject: Media Request - Vancouver - World Cup
 
Hi Sandra,
 
I work at a radio station in Vancouver, BC and found your contact info online.
I was wondering if you had any details about whether or not Vancouver has pulled out of the 2026 World Cup?
 
Thanks,
 
Amanda Wawryk
NEWS 1130 Radio

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set out at www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement suivant les modalités énoncées dans l’avis publié à
www.rogers.com/aviscourriel
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604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca
 

From: Nikola Fischerova [mailto:nikola@downtownvancouver.net]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Collens, Michelle
Subject: Meeting request - Vancouver's World Cup bid
 
Hello Michelle,
 
I am contacting you on behalf of Charles Gauthier from DVBIA and Gary Ponni from Brook Pooni. They would like to
meet with you to discuss Vancouver's World Cup bid.
Charles and Gary are available on March 1st at 12:00pm. If this date and time is not working for you could you
please provide some dates/times which fit your schedule better?
 
Thank you very much.
 
I look forward to hearing back from you.
 
Warm regards,
 
Nikola
 
Nikola Fischerova| Administrative Assistant
Downtown Vancouver Business Improvement Association (DVBIA)
Suite 325-1130 West Pender Street | V6E 4A4
t/ 604.685.7811 x200 e/ nikola@downtownvancouver.net
Send me files at https://www.hightail.com/u/downtown
<image001.jpg>
<image002.jpg>  <image003.jpg>   <image004.jpg>  <image005.jpg>  <image006.jpg>

Please be advised that the information contained herein is confidential and intended only for use by the individual stated above.
If you are not the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, dissemination, or copying is prohibited.
If this information has been directed to you in error, please contact the sender immediately at the telephone number listed above.
Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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From: "Amber Sessions" <asessions@tourismvancouver.com>
To: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>

"Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/12/2018 4:44:40 PM

Subject: Re: Olympians living in Vancouver + eTalk

Thanks Taynya. 
Meghan looks great. I will pitch her to ETalk. 

Any thoughts you have on Mark or Cassie would be wonderful as well. 

Amber

Amber Sessions
Manager, Communications
Tourism Vancouver
asessions@tourismvancouver.com
Office: 604.631.2870
Mobile: 604.375.0494

From: Geelhoed, Taunya <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>
Sent: March 12, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Amber Sessions; Collens, Michelle
Subject: RE: Olympians living in Vancouver + eTalk
 
Hi Amber,
 
Sounds really cool!
 
We have contact info are in touch with Meghan Agosta (Women’s Hockey) often -  – she would be great as
she is also a Vancouver Police officer while captain of the Canadian National Women’s Hockey Team.
 
I will see how we can  get others… she is great though and we would definitely recommend Meghan.
 
Taunya
 
 
 

From: Amber Sessions [mailto:asessions@tourismvancouver.com]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:36 AM
To: Collens, Michelle; Geelhoed, Taunya
Subject: Olympians living in Vancouver + eTalk
 
Hey guys,
 
ETalk is coming to town at the end of the month to shoot some Vancouver stories in partnership with TVan.
 
One of the angles we discussed was “catching up with an Olympian from Pyeong Chang in Vancouver”.
 
ETalk would follow the Olympian in Vancouver for the day, or something like that.
 
Do you have a contact at the Canadian Olympic Committee who can help connect me with some of these athletes?
 
I’m specifically thinking of medal winners like Mark McMorris and Cassie Sharp.
 
The date would be March 23 or 24.
 
Thanks!
 
Amber
 
Amber Sessions
Manager, Communications
Tourism Vancouver
asessions@tourismvancouver.com
Direct: 604.631.2870 | mobile: 604.375.0494
 
Click here for the latest story ideas from Vancouver!
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From: "Lambert, Ellie" <Ellie.Lambert@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/13/2018 1:06:38 PM
Subject: RE: Proposed response to requests for interview

Thanks, does the below work?
Ellie
 
Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media) 
 
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895
 
ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
 

From: Collens, Michelle
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:01 PM
To: Lambert, Ellie
Cc: Kendall-Craden, Rena; Geelhoed, Taunya
Subject: RE: Proposed response to requests for interview
 
The total EI to North America not to a single host city.
 
Let me get you an accurate number.
 
Depending on how many games we would be awarded – the EI varies from $90M-$490M for Canadian Host Cities (at this stage if we were a
successful host city we would be awarded a minimum of 3 games to a maximum of 5).
 
Michelle
 
Michelle Collens
Senior Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca
 

From: Lambert, Ellie
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Collens, Michelle
Cc: Kendall-Craden, Rena; Geelhoed, Taunya
Subject: Proposed response to requests for interview
 
Hi Michelle,
 
As a result of this morning’s discussion in the legislature, we have received interview requests from CTV, Global and Vancouver Sun.
I am still awaiting provincial messaging from Carolyn but below is our proposed response.
 
The City of Vancouver welcomes the Federal government’s announcement today that they support the United Bid to host
FIFA 2026 World Cup matches and training camps in Canada. The City believes that Vancouver’s sport hosting history is
exceptional, having successfully hosted many international sporting events, most recently the HSBC Rugby World Sevens
Series, and the 2015 FIFA Women’s World Cup which generated industry output of $82.9M in Vancouver. Inclusion in the
United Bid would offer Vancouver a once-in-a lifetime opportunity to be part of the largest sporting event in the world and
research has shown that if Vancouver was an official host city we could experience up to $490M in cost benefits. We
continue to work with our bid partners, including the province, and look forward to Thursday’s announcement by the United
Bid Committee regarding the host cities that they will be including in the bid.
 
Ellie
 
Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media)
City of Vancouver, Corporate Communications
453 West 12th Avenue, 11th Floor, Vancouver, BC, Canada V5Y 1V4
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895
 
ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
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From: "Oehlschlager, Kelly" <kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca>
To: "Michael Leaver" <mleaver@kellysantini.com>

Date: 3/12/2018 7:00:27 PM
Subject: RE: REDLINE FOR YOU - URGENT REQUEST: FIFA 2026 - CSA Collateral Agreement

Thanks Michael,
Will review momentarily.
Cheers,
Kelly
 

From: Michael Leaver [mailto:mleaver@kellysantini.com]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 6:48 PM
To: Oehlschlager, Kelly
Cc: Clark Ledingham; Dorothy Wong; Collens, Michelle; Geelhoed, Taunya; Peter Montopoli; Joe Guest
Subject: RE: REDLINE FOR YOU - URGENT REQUEST: FIFA 2026 - CSA Collateral Agreement
 
Kelly,

Happy to discuss.
 
Michael
 
Michael Leaver

t: (613) 238-6321 | f: (613) 233-4553 | e: mleaver@kellysantini.com
www.kellysantini.com

NOTE: This e-mail message contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of the specific
individual or individuals to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this e-mail or the information contained herein or attached hereto is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this e-mail in error, notify the person named above by reply e-mail and please delete it. Thank you.
 

From: Oehlschlager, Kelly [mailto:kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca]
Sent: March-12-18 8:30 PM
To: Michael Leaver
Cc: Clark Ledingham; Dorothy Wong; Alison Fowles; Jasmine Stein; deborah.fisher@edmonton.ca; marie-
chantal.villeneuve@ville.montreal.qc.ca; Collens, Michelle; Geelhoed, Taunya
Subject: REDLINE FOR YOU - URGENT REQUEST: FIFA 2026 - CSA Collateral Agreement
 
Hi Again,
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From: "Michael Leaver" <mleaver@kellysantini.com>
To: "Oehlschlager, Kelly" <kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 6:47:49 PM

Subject: RE: REDLINE FOR YOU - URGENT REQUEST: FIFA 2026 - CSA Collateral
Agreement

Attachments: Collateral Agreement (Vancouver) v2.3-Collateral Agreement (Vancouver) v3.2.pdf
Collateral Agreement (Vancouver) v3.2.doc

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

K
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Michelle

Michelle Collens
Senior Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca<mailto:michelle.collens@vancouver.ca>

From: Foster, Doug FIN:EX [mailto:Doug.Foster@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 7:27 PM
To: Collens, Michelle
Subject: RE: REDLINE FOR YOU - URGENT REQUEST: FIFA 2026 - CSA Collateral Agreement

is it likely this form of agreement will be executed and documents submitted tomorrow then?
d

From: Collens, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 6:18 PM
To: Foster, Doug FIN:EX
Subject: Fwd: REDLINE FOR YOU - URGENT REQUEST: FIFA 2026 - CSA Collateral Agreement

This is the redline copy of our latest edition of the Vancouver collateral agreement. 

Michelle
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Oehlschlager, Kelly"
<kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca<mailto:kelly.oehlschlager@vancouver.ca>>
Date: March 12, 2018 at 5:59:04 PM PDT
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca<mailto:Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>>
Subject: FW: REDLINE FOR YOU - URGENT REQUEST: FIFA 2026 - CSA Collateral Agreement

From: Oehlschlager, Kelly
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 5:30 PM
To: mleaver@kellysantini.com<mailto:mleaver@kellysantini.com>
Cc: 'Clark Ledingham'; 'Dorothy Wong'; Alison Fowles; Jasmine Stein;
deborah.fisher@edmonton.ca<mailto:deborah.fisher@edmonton.ca>; marie-
chantal.villeneuve@ville.montreal.qc.ca<mailto:marie-chantal.villeneuve@ville.montreal.qc.ca>;
Collens, Michelle; Geelhoed, Taunya
Subject: REDLINE FOR YOU - URGENT REQUEST: FIFA 2026 - CSA Collateral Agreement

Hi Again,

K

City of Vancouver FOI 2018-175 - Page 899

s.13(1)

s.17(1)



From: "Riley Wiwchar" <rwiwchar@hockeycanada.ca>
To: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>

"Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/12/2018 4:08:06 PM

Subject: RE: Road to the 2019 World Juniors

Thanks for the feedback Taunya
 
Please see below
 
Riley Wiwchar,   BRMCD, MAL     
Director, 2019 IIHF World Junior Hockey Championship
Directeur, Championnat mondial junior 2019
Hockey Canada
604-230-1069
rwiwchar@hockeycanada.ca
 

 

From: Geelhoed, Taunya [mailto:Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Riley Wiwchar <rwiwchar@hockeycanada.ca>; Collens, Michelle <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Cc: Jacob Martin <jmartin@hockeycanada.ca>
Subject: RE: Road to the 2019 World Juniors
 
Hey Riley,
 

 

 
Taunya
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From: "Ralph Morton" <RMorton@seattlesports.org>
To: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 2:48:15 PM
Subject: RE: Thank you from Sport Hosting Vancouver

Thank you Taunya and Michelle, I really appreciate the hospitality.  A great experience, would have never expected to
have Mardi Gras and Rugby combined, but maybe I am just underestimating Canadians…
 
Our turn next to host.
 
Have a great week, hopefully you’re having the sunshine too. All gone tomorrow.
 
Thanks,
 
Ralph
 

From: Geelhoed, Taunya [mailto:Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Geelhoed, Taunya <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>
Cc: Collens, Michelle <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Subject: Thank you from Sport Hosting Vancouver
 
Hello,
 
Thank you so much for joining us at the HSBC Canada Sevens this past weekend.
 
You were a part of the record breaking crowd of 77,096 who made year 3 of this annual event better than ever!  It was
so great to share the event experience with partners, stakeholders and new friends; and we hope you enjoyed it as much
as we did. Congratulations go out to Fiji for capturing the win and kudos to all who made it through both days – we
cheers you with our Monday coffee 
 
On behalf of the Sport Hosting Vancouver partnership, thank you for your support of sport hosting initiatives in
Vancouver.
 
We look forward to continuing to work together.
 
Taunya and Michelle
 
 
 
TAUNYA GEELHOED
Assistant Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER | Office of the City Manager
t: 604.871.6135 | m: 604.787.4976 | e: taunya.geelhoed@vancouver.ca
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From: "Toor, Kavie" <kavie.toor@ubc.ca>
To: "Geelhoed, Taunya" <Taunya.Geelhoed@vancouver.ca>

"Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/12/2018 4:48:33 PM

Subject: RE: Thank you from Sport Hosting Vancouver

Hi Michelle and Taunya,
 
Thanks so much for organizing the suite, there was a good group there and lots of great discussions with colleagues.
Hopefully you were able to enjoy part of the event amidst the drama.
 
Thanks
Kavie
 

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
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From: "Barry Petrachenko" <bpetrachenko@bchockey.net>
To: "Wilson Williams" <wilson williams@squamish.net>

"Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/14/2018 1:36:49 PM

Subject: Re: TRC - Working Group - introduction
Attachments: Truth and Reconciliation Workgroup Meeting 2018-02-16[1].pdf

Thanks Michelle and hello Wilson!  By way of this email I am connecting you with Jeremy Ainsw orth of our office in the hope that you may be able to attend a meeting that Jeremy has been
working to set up for this coming Monday (details attached).
 
I realize the timing is tight and not ideal, but w e w ould be happy to make any arrangements necessary for you to attend if you w ere able to fit it into your schedule.  If not, w e certainly w ould
appreciate your involvement moving forward with this group w ork.
 
Please let me (or Jeremy) know if you are available on Monday.
 
Thanks,
 

  
    

Barry Petrachenko
Chief Executive Officer
BC Hockey
250.544.3200   
BCHockey.net | Privacy

 

From: Wilson Williams <wilson_williams@squamish.net>
Date: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 at 10:20 AM
To: Michelle Collens <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>, Barry Petrachenko <bpetrachenko@bchockey.net>
Subject: RE: TRC - Working Group - introduction
 
Thank you Michelle,
 
Looking forward to extending dialogue and assisting in the best way I can to make this a success. If we can host a meeting at all at our Chief Joe Mathias Recreation
Centre, we’d be more than happy to showcase our facility on our territory.
 
Huy Chexw (Thank you) team,
 
Wilson Will iams
Councilor
Squamish Nation
 

From: Collens, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 4:51 PM
To: Wilson Williams; Barry Petrachenko
Subject: TRC - Working Group - introduction
 
Hi Wilson,
 
I hope you are well!  By way of email introduction I wanted to follow up with connecting you with BC Hockey’s CEO – Barry Petrachenko.
As mentioned BC Hockey is forming a Truth And Reconciliation Working Group that will work towards the implementation of Recommendations of #87-91of the TRC’s Call
to Action within the parameters of BC Hockey’s present structure.
 
BC Hockey would like to engage leaders from different areas of the province, along with reps from the Aboriginal Sport, Recreation and Physical Activity Partners Council
that will form this this Working Group.  I had recommend that they connect with yourself for the Vancouver area recognizing that you have championed recreation and
sport for the youth with the Squamish Nation, and have an understanding for hockey in the community (and don’t forget to keep up the conversation about legacy for the
2019 IIHF World Juniors in Vancouver!).
 
Thanks Barry for your leadership in making this happen.  I’m excited to hear the outcome of this working group, and how Vancouver can play a role in its success.
 
Barry, can you please let Wilson know next steps and if there is anything else I can help with.
 
Thanks to you both, and talk soon,
Michelle
 
Michelle Collens
Senior Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
604.871.6491 | michelle collens@vancouver ca
 

 
 
 

This mail was scanned by  PineApp Mail-SeCure System.

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this
message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

 
This mail was scanned by PineApp Mail-SeCure System.
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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
February 16, 2018 
 
 
TO: Truth and Reconciliation Work Group 

 

FROM: Brian Harrison, Chairperson 

 

SUBJECT: Truth and Reconciliation Workgroup Meeting

 

Please note that an in person meeting of the Truth and Reconciliation Work Group has been scheduled 
as follows:  
 

Date:    March 19, 2018 
Time:    9:30am – 3:00pm 
Location: Fairmont Vancouver Airport YVR 

 
Please email Jeremy Ainsworth prior to noon on March 1, 2018 with your confirmation that you will be 
attending the meeting. Travel arrangements if necessary can be made through travel@bchockey.net   
 
Please note that an agenda will follow in the next few days. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Jeremy Ainsworth 
jainsworth@bchockey.net   
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From: "Lambert, Ellie" <Ellie.Lambert@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/13/2018 1:33:14 PM
Subject: Re: United Bid for 2026

Thanks, I’ll send him our reply.
Ellie 

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 13, 2018, at 1:25 PM, Collens, Michelle <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca> wrote:

 
 
Michelle Collens
Senior Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca
 
From: Bob Mackin [mailto:bob@thebreaker.news]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Collens, Michelle
Subject: United Bid for 2026
 
In Question Period today, BC Liberal MLA Jas Johal alleged that B.C. is withdrawing from the
bid for 2026. 
Is there any truth to this? Or is there a dispute over provincial grants and subsidies to the bid
committee, CSA and FIFA? 
Anything you could do from your position to offer any clarification would be helpful. 
 
Cheers,
 
Bob Mackin
reporter, theBreaker.news
604-982-9130 
 
--
Read theBreaker.news     
Listen to the theBreaker.news Podcast
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From: "Lambert, Ellie" <Ellie.Lambert@vancouver.ca>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/14/2018 1:50:45 PM
Subject: RE: Updated statement

Thanks
 
Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media) 
 
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895
 
ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
 

From: Collens, Michelle
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:46 PM
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
sports hosting history and we look forward to working with the Province and our Sport Hosting Vancouver team to identify future international
sporting events that bring positive economic and cultural impact to Vancouver.
 
 
 
 
Michelle Collens
Senior Manager, Sport Hosting Vancouver
CITY OF VANCOUVER, Office of the City Manager
604.871.6491 | michelle.collens@vancouver.ca
 

From: Lambert, Ellie
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Collens, Michelle
Subject: RE: Updated statement
 
The province has issued their statement https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018TAC0018-000396 and we’ve received an enquiry from CTV.
If you could let me know your thoughts on the draft statement that would be great.
Thanks
 
Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media) 
 
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895
 
ellie.lambert@vancouver.ca
 

From: Lambert, Ellie
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Collens, Michelle
Subject: Updated statement
 
Hi,
I think MO is going to issue an updated statement but due to Council the Mayor may not be able to do interviews.

Please find a first draft of a statement for us below:
 
The City is extremely disappointed that Vancouver’s bid to be a FIFA 2026 World Cup Host City is no longer viable as we believe hosting the
biggest sporting event on earth would have offered significant economic benefits. Vancouver remains a city with an exceptional sports hosting
history and we will now look to the future with a number of other bids on the horizon to ensure that Vancouver continues to experience the
positive economic and cultural impact of hosting international sporting events.
 
 
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
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